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bcc

Subject Fw: WSCC/052/12/WC - Broadford Bridge
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Adrian James

<adrian.james@bartonwillm To "Chris.Bartlett@westsussex.gov.uk”"
ore.co.uk> <Chris.Bartlett@westsussex.gov.uk>
11/12/2012 15:10 cc Jenny Massingham

<JennyMassingham@celtiqueenergie.com>
Subject FW: WSCC/052/12/WC - Broadford Bridge

Chris,

Please take this e-mail as confirmation that we are no longer the Agents for the above planning
application. We would be grateful if you could address all correspondence directly to Jenny
Massingham who, as you may be aware, has joined Celtique Energy. | know that you have Celtique’
s address and details and | have copied this e-mail to Jenny so that you also have her e-mail address.

Thank you.
Regards

Adrian James

Partner

Planning . Design . Delivery
bartonwillmore.co.uk

Elizabeth House 1 High Street Chesterton
Cambridge, CB4 1WB

Phone: 01223 345555
Fax: 01223 345550

Web: www.bartonwillmore.co.uk

Visit us at the PROSPEX 2012 exhibition on the 12th-13th December at The Business
Design Centre, Islington
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